



STAN PROSKURNIA

SUMMARY

Over thirty years progressive experience in engineering and construction serving the commercial, industrial, pharmaceutical, bio- tech, and petrochemical industries. Experience includes preparing conceptual through definitive estimates, issuing and reviewing change orders, and evaluating subcontractor quotes. Extensive experience in estimating building structures and building interiors. Advanced computer literacy in Excel, Word, Access, Lotus, and Word Perfect. Formally trained and proficient in Icarus.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

LXDE Corporation **2005 - Present**
Monroe Township, New Jersey

Aker Kvaerner **1991 - 2005**

Chief Estimator - Responsibility for issuing Order of Magnitude, Budget, and Definitive Estimates. Review estimate with client. Estimate cost of scope changes, review bids and change orders with sub-contractors. Projects ranging from \$1M to \$500M.

- Amgen, Bio-tech manufacturing facility, West Greenwich, RI
- EMD pharmaceutical, Bio-tech facility, MA
- ImClone, Bio-tech production facility, Branchburg, NJ
- Sunoco, Dechoke project, Philadelphia, PA
- Reliance, CGMP pilot plant, Mumbi, India
- Merck, many sites in North East
- Pfizer, many sites in North East
- Prowl Herbicide Plant, American Cyanamid
- Schering Plough, multi-product manufacturing facility, Singapore
- Mobile Oil Co. Nigeria
- Warner Lambert, Efferdent manufacturing, Vega Baja, Puerto Rico
- Vaccine/Mammalian cell facility, Chengdu Institute for Biological products, Chengdu, China
- Hoffman LaRoche, Phase 3 Kilo laboratory, Nutley, NJ

Advantex **1987 - 1991**

Senior Estimator / Project Manager - Responsible for estimating total project cost, dealing with sub-contractors, personnel and client coordination. Control of all phases of job from set-up to completion, both in the field and in the home office. Review proposal, track production rates, negotiate and finalize contracts with client.

- American Airlines, LaGuardia Airport, NY
- US Air, LaGuardia, Airport, NY
- Piedmont Airlines, LaGuardia Airport, NY
- Pan American Building, NY
- Chase Manhattan Bank, NY
- The Schubert Theater, NY
- Rockefeller Plaza, NY
- Chemical Bank, NY

Structuretone**1986 - 1987**

Estimator - Responsible for estimating commercial buildings, reviewing quotes from sub-contractor, and controlled all change orders from set-up to completion.

- Bear Sterns, NY
- Saatchi and Saatchi, NY
- Chase Manhattan Bank, NY

CE Lummus**1974 - 1986**

Material Control Engineer - Supervised team of estimators performing material take-off, checking isometric drawings and issuing requisitions. Liaison between field and home office verifying material type and proper installation and requisitioning for change orders.

- Ethylene Plant, Mobil Yanpet, China
- Coal Gasification Plant, American National Resources
- Prowl Herbicide Plant, American Cyanamid

Charles F. Guyon Fabrication**1973 - 1974**

Designer Checker - Responsible for checking detail drawings prior to issuing for fabrication.

- Brown Bovari
- Salem Nuclear Power Plant
- Indian Point Nuclear Power Plant
- Chevron

EDUCATION AND AFFILIATIONS

AAS Mechanical Design Technology, Union College, NJ 1973
Member American Association of Cost Engineers

WORK HISTORY

1991-Present	Aker Kvaerner 440 Route 22 East Bridgewater, NJ 08807 Chief Estimator Reference Contact: Stephen Smith (Manager of Project Services) 908-429-4441
1987-1991	Advatex 4332 Bullard Avenue Bronx, NY 10466 Senior Estimator / Project Manager Reference Contact: Charles Schwalji (VP) 718-994-2000
1986-1987	Structuretone NY, NY Estimator
1974-1986	CE Lummus Bloomfield, NJ Material Control Engineer
1973-1974	Charles F. Guyon Fabrication Harrison, NJ

**LXDE**

=====

www.lxdecorp.com